

June 18, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12743 - CI C0068714 – IT – Identity & Access Management – Rebuttal Evidence/Submissions – Extension Request

Dear Ms. Henwood:

In accordance with the Nova Scotia Energy Board's (NSEB, Board) amended schedule for the above-noted process, Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) received submissions from the Consumer Advocate and Small Business Advocate on June 16, 2026. The Board established a due date of June 23, 2026 for NS Power's Rebuttal Evidence/Submissions.

Due to the volume and nature of submissions, NS Power requires additional time to prepare its response. As such, NS Power respectfully requests that the due date for its Rebuttal Evidence/Submissions in this matter be extended to July 7, 2026, with the understanding that if the Company is able to complete and submit its submissions before that date, it will do so.

If you have any questions or require any additional information with respect to this request, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Lana Myatt
Manager, Regulatory Capital